From: Andrea Cooper <alert{@seiuk03.org=

Sent: Wednesday, July 8 2020, 11:18:51 AM PDT
Subject: Wednesday Action: Help pass the HEROES Act
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Stronger Together

This week's Wednesday Action is an opportunity to reach beyond our state and
help get relief for workers and public services across the nation, including here
in Oregon. The U.S. House of Representatives passed the HEROES Act, a §3
trillion COVID-19 recovery package to help support workers and local
communities, on May 15th, but the Senate has yet to consider the legislation.
The HEROES Act would provide the funding our state needs to avoid drastic
cuts to public services. Oregon Senators Jeff Merkley and Ron Wyden both
support the HEROES Act, but the same can't be said for their colleagues.

Help pass the HEROES Act

SEIU launched an Adopt A State program where members from states like
Oregon can reach out to voters in swing states and convince them to demand
that their Senator support the HEROES Act. SEIU 503 adopted Colorado and
Senator Cory Gardner.

We’'ll have a phone bank targeting Colorado voters and Senator Gardner next
Thursday, July 16th, from noon to 3 p.m. There will be a brief training session
prior to the phone bank and staff will be available if you have any questions or
Issues. Click here to reqgister for the phone bank and help pass the HEROES

Act

In Unity,

Andrea Cooper
Political Director, SEIU 503



